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Bugge, Dawn

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Jason Smith 

Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:48 AM

Bugge, Dawn

Information for 5/3 Council packet

Park Construction CUP - visuals - v2.pdf

Dawn, 

Here is the information that’d be great to have in the Council info packet for the 5/3 regarding the Park Construction 

conditional use. When it was at planning commission it was TMP 18-054 and case file 17-0058, unsure which of those 

numbers if any carry through to city council.  

Let me know if there are any questions or additional needed information from me. 

Kind regards, 

-Jason Smith 



• -

Current Park Construction Storage Lot – 30 81st St Aerial View
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PARK CONSTRUCTION CURRENT STORAGE YARD - 30 81ST AVE NE



Current Park Construction 
Storage Lot – 30 81st St



Current Park Construction Storage Lot – 30 81st St

Note: Excatvator with boom height of ~20ft
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PROPOSED SITE AS IT IS NOW, RED IS BORDER OUTLINES PARK CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED LOCATION

103rd Ct

Xylite
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PROPOSED SITE FROM 103RD CT (2 HOUSES HAVE BEEN BUILT ON 103RD CT SINCE PICTURE) RED OUTLINE IS PROPOSED PARK 
CONSTRUCTION LOCATION

103rd Ct



Park Site Outlined in Red – Xylite View

Overlaid with Park Rendering and current 30 81st Lot Photo



View of house from Proposed Park Site
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FROM 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, UNCHANGED FROM 2030 PLAN (PROPOSED PARK 
CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTED IN BLUE)



FOR SALE OR LEASE
Conceptual Plan

For Sale - Parcel A

Lot Size 40.09 acres

PID # 22-31-23-14-0001

Use Planned Industrial

Property Tax $16,761.74

For Sale - Parcel B

Lot Size 12.37 acres

PID # 22-31-23-22-0002

Use Planned Industrial

Property Tax $1,539.70

For Sale - Parcel B

Lot Size 14.79 acres

PID # 23-31-23-32-0001

Use Light Industrial

Property Tax $1,248.79

Demographics

Traffic Counts

1 Mile 3 Miles 5 Miles

Population 1,532 37,055 111,234

Households 513 13,239 41,415

Average HH Income $99,149 $105,506 $95,369

Daytime Population 2,202 13,489 37,178

Vehicles Per Day (VPD)

109th Ave N 7,800 VPD

Naples St NE 2,500 VPD

•	 New development opportunity in Blaine

•	 Wide variety of allowed uses

•	 Easy access from I-35W

•	 Located in Blaine School District

•	 Close proximity to Village of Blaine Retail Center

Property Highlights
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I:\INFO\ArcMap\Brokers\Land\Blaine-67_25Acres\Workspace\BlaineLandUpland_11_25x7_20_AerialMID.mxdI:\INFO\ArcMap\Brokers\Land\Blaine-67_25Acres\Workspace\BlaineLandUpland_11_25x7_20_AerialMID.mxd
Sources: Cushman & Wakefield|NorthMarq, ESRI, Landiscor, Nearmap copyright 2015Sources: Cushman & Wakefield|NorthMarq, ESRI, Landiscor, Nearmap copyright 2015

The data used for this graphic has been obtained from sources which we deem reliable.  While every effort has been made to report accurate data, Cushman & Wakefield/NorthMarq cannot guarantee the accuracy. The data used for this graphic has been obtained from sources which we deem reliable.  While every effort has been made to report accurate data, Cushman & Wakefield/NorthMarq cannot guarantee the accuracy. 
Furthermore, we cannot assume responsibility for any omission of data which may occur.  It is the responsibility of the user to undergo independent verification before using this graphic for business and/or financial decisions.Furthermore, we cannot assume responsibility for any omission of data which may occur.  It is the responsibility of the user to undergo independent verification before using this graphic for business and/or financial decisions.

©2017 Cushman & Wakefield  NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN, AND SAME IS SUBMITTED SUBJECT TO ERRORS, 
OMISSIONS, CHANGE OF PRICE, RENTAL OR OTHER CONDITIONS, WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT NOTICE, AND TO ANY SPECIAL LISTING CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER(S). AS APPLICABLE, WE MAKE NO REPRESENTATION 
AS TO THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY (OR PROPERTIES) IN QUESTION.

LAND FOR SALE

67.25 Acres Land
Blaine, MN

 HOME   PROPERTY INFO   AERIALS   PLANS   ZONING   CITY WEBSITE 

http://leaseupspace.com/LandMNWI/Blaine_Naples109th_Wilson/BlaineLand-11_25x7_20_AerialMID.pdf
http://www.ci.blaine.mn.us/home.cfm#.V8m7kfkrKUk
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Sanctuary Lot Prices

Address Lot Sale Price Date of Sale comparison to base

10304 Xylite St NE $90000 6/1/2005

2707 103rd Ct NE $112000 6/17/2004 24%

2733 103rd Ct NE $117000 8/10/2005 30%

2726 104th Ct NE $126403 3/21/2005 40%

2658 104th Ct NE $112000 6/29/2004 24%

10412 Vermillion Cir NE $146000 6/13/2005 62%

10325 Xylite St NE $114000 8/24/2005 27%
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